

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Information		
First Name:	Veneta	
Last Name:	Hristova	
E-mail:	vhristova@ts.uni-vt.bg	
Scopus Author ID:	57646385300	
Web of Science Researcher ID:	EAA-8161-2022	
ORCID:	0000-0002-2511-2987	
Professional Title/Position:	Associated Professor	
Highest Degree:	PhD in Economics and Management (industry)	
		
Affiliation: (Please don't use any acronyms)	Department/Division:	Faculty of Economics Department of Business Administration
	University/Institute:	University of Veliko Tarnovo "St. St. Cyril and Methodius"
	City:	Veliko Tarnovo
	Country:	Bulgaria
Educational Qualifications:		
Dates	31/03/2003 →	
Degree	Doctor in Economics and Management	
Thesis title	Economic and organizational aspects of industrial entrepreneurship in Bulgaria	
Title and address of the educational institution	Tsenov Academy of Economics 2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria	
Degree according the international classification	PhD in Economics and Management	
Dates	15/09/1989 - 31/05/1994	
Degree	Master in Economics	
Main subjects	Economy of the enterprise, Organization the industrial enterprise , Prices and pricing at the enterpris	
Title and address of the educational institution	Tsenov Academy of Economics 2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria	
Degree according the international classification	MSc	
Professional Experience:		
Dates	11/2019 →	

Position Scientific Secretary

Main duties Coordination of the links and interaction of university units and departments involved in the scientific activity and promotion of academic scientific achievements of University lecturers and assistants.

Title and address of employer University of Veliko Tarnovo
1 Arh. Georgi Kozarev, office 201, 5000 Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 06/2019 →

Position Chairwoman of General Assembly of Economic Faculty

Main duties Organizes, leads and controls meetings of General Assembly of Economic Faculty, following duties of this structure at the Statute of the Faculty and all university and national regulations

Title and address of employer University of Veliko Tarnovo, Economic Faculty
1 Arh. Georgi Kozarev, office 201, 5000 Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 03/2015 →

Position Editor-in-Chief of Socio-Economic Analysis Journal (<http://journals.uni-vt.bg/sia/eng/>)

Main duties Organizes editorial activities: acceptance of studies, organizing peer-to-peer review process, preparing for publishing, advertizing the journal through the collegiums and via scientific networks

Title and address of employer University of Veliko Tarnovo, Economic Faculty
1 Arh. Georgi Kozarev, office 201, 5000 Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 06/2015 -06/2019

Position Vice dean of research and international relationships

Main duties Organizing, planning and supervising research and international relationships at Economic Faculty

Title and address of employer University of Veliko Tarnovo, Economic Faculty
1 Arh. Georgi Kozarev, office 201, 5000 Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 01/09/2011 →

Position Associated Professor

Main duties Lecturer on Human Resource Management, Entrepreneurship, Corporate Entrepreneurship, Entrepreneurial Networks, Team Management

Title and address of employer University of Veliko Tarnovo, Economic Faculty
1 Arh. Georgi Kozarev, office 201, 5000 Veliko Tarnovo, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 23/02/2010 – 09/2014

Position Associated Professor

Main duties Lecturer on Human Resource Management, Entrepreneurship and Economics of the Firm
Title and address of employer Tsenov Academy of Economics
2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 01/08/2004 - 22/02/2010

Position Head Assistant Professor

Main duties Guiding seminars and lecturing

Title and address of employer Tsenov Academy of Economics
2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 01/10/2004 - 01/09/2010

Position Secretary of Corporative Management Master Degree Program

Main duties Organizing the educational process at the Master Degree Program

Title and address of employer Distance Training Center, Tsenov Academy of Economics
2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 01/05/2005 - 01/05/2007

Position Chairwoman of Assistants and PhD candidates Club

Main duties Organizing different activities in support of Assistants and PhD candidates at the Academy

Title and address of employer Tsenov Academy of Economics
2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 24/09/2003 - 01/08/2004

Position Full-time Assistant Professor

Main duties Guide seminars

Title and address of employer Tsenov Academy of Economics
2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates 01/03/1999 - 01/03/2002

Position Full-time PhD candidate

Main duties Preparation of PhD Thesis

Title and address of employer Tsenov Academy of Economics
2 Emanuil Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria

Sphere of the activities Education

Dates	26/06/1995 - 01/03/1999
Position	International Relations Coordinator
Main duties	Operational activities of the international university's relations and project at Tsenov Academy of Economics
Title and address of employer	Tsenov Academy of Economics 2 Emanuel Chakarov Str., 5250 Svishtov, Bulgaria
Sphere of the activities	Education

Areas of scientific interests: economics and management (entrepreneurship, industrial clusters, entrepreneurial intentions, motivation for entrepreneurship, human resource management, team management, hybrid employment, application of chatbots and artificial intelligence in economics and management education).

Academic Achievements / Publications:

For more information see at: <https://www.uni-vt.bg/bul/staffinfo.aspx?u=1241&zid=54&ppage=203>